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A Guided Tour
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the early 1870’s at a time when there
were at least a dozen hotels in St.
Marys. This is one of the few which
still stand. In its heyday the present
greeting card Shﬂﬁ was a carriage-way
which led from the street to the rear
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(17) St. Marys Home Furnishings
and the structure to the south,
formerly Ruppel’s Hardware, two
other examples of fine brick construc-
tion, were built around 1900. The
former Ruppel’s Hardware was built
as a showroom for Maxwells Ltd., a
once prominent manufacturer of farm
implements. Be sure to cross the
street and admire the detail of the se-
cond and third storeys .
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The Thames

It is not just the unique stone
architecture of St. Marys which dis-
tinguishes this town of 5,000 people -
it’s the natural setting of rambling:
green hills, greatdeciduous trees an
lowing waterways.

These immortal works from a
higher power no doubt inspired the
later accomplishments of pioneers
who settled the region.

St. Marys, or a good portion of the
town, is situated in a river valley and
her heart is at the confluence of the
north branch of the Thames River and
Trout Creek.

No history or descriptive essay of
‘the Stone Town would be complete
without an antecdote or two about
the usually tranquil but sometimes
awesome )l/'hames. The river’s north
branch is a collector for the Avon
River which flows through Stratford.
A few miles further to the south she
meets Trout Creek in the very centre
of St. Marys. The area is known to
local citizenry as ‘““the Flats’’ and it is a
natural playground for ballplayers,
picnickersand the St. Marys Canoe
Club. The Flats is also the annual
home of the St. Marys Fair,

Reasons for its popularity are ob-
vious. The Flats hapy:aens to Le one of
the most scenic and peaceful spots in
the region. And it is complemented
architectually by the St. Marys Dam
and Victoria Bridge connecting near-
by Queen St.

Further downstream, the north
branch meets the two other branches
of the Thames as it wends it way
through the city of London, ultimate-
ly finding its destiny in the waters of
Lake St. Clair. ’

The Thames and Trout Creek have
always been favourite fishing spots for
barefoot children in the summertime.

Historic St. Marys
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Vested businessmen have also been
known to drop a line over the side of
one of the manY rural bridges in the
area during a lull‘on the sultry work-
day afternoon. There are numerous
private spots along the river where

_one can stop awhile for a rest and

perhaps some quietthoughts.
While aesthetic pleasure and
recreation are the most common
elements associated with the river
there have been some disastrous

floods down through the years and a -

number of lives have been lost.

Back in 1912, a major flood caused
devastation to a local lumber com-
pany, sending logs by the dozens
.down the fast-moving current.

The flood of 1937 is generally con-
sidered as the worst, at least in the
modern era. lronically, as oldtimers
tell it, the flnudinﬁ was not the result
of spring runoff that year but due to
torrential rains in April which built up
the rivers’ strength enough to carry
awav a good portion of the Park St.

Our Mennonite Friends

Visitors to the area will notice the
horse drawn buggies of the Men-
nonite people. Over the years more
and more Mennonites have been
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Bridge. (It has been rebuilt since).

Each year, usually about the middle
of March, area residents gather along
the Victoria Bridge to witness the
spectacular break-up of winter ice
and to watch and listen to the mighty
force of water as it moves so swiftly
away. Flood plain ‘merchants and
residents are less apt to be,on the
bridge as they prepare for another
bout with flooded basements and
streets. Usually the flooding is
irritating but accepted as inevitable.
But as we have mentioned above, the
river has been known to get nasty.

Recently plans have been
developed for a dam to help prevent
flooding. At this time the proposed

\Glengowan Dam is the subject of an
environmental assessment study.

But the river, as always, Is a strong
and positive attraction for residents as
well as tourists. And a barefoot boy is
still a common phenomenon along,
the banks of the Thames, carrying his
inevitable fishin’ pole.

moving to our area. VAN
Hard working and law abiding, the

Mennonites were quickly accepted
by their.neighbours. Please be careful

when driving by their buggies.

POOL
o For any further information please call ST. MARYS TOWN HALL 284-2340

Page 7

L}




